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COMMISSIONER
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY & PUBLIC WORKS

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council

FROM: é{wﬁﬁé&/x—l
George 5. MilliganfConstruction Supervisor
Department of Environmental Quality & Public Works
DATE: February 22, 2016

SUBJECT: RFP# 67-2015 Engineering Design Services for Salt Barn Feasibility Study and
Construction Documents

Request

The Department of Environmental Quality and Public Works request approval of the Professional
Services Agreement with Strand Associates for the Engineering Services for Salt Barn Feasibility Study
and Construction Documents.

Reason for Request

The LFUCG currently owns property located at 401 Blue Sky Parkway and is interested in the
development of the property for a salt storage facility. This agreement is for the development of a
Technical Memorandum (TM) that fully evaluates the feasibility and capital cost associated with the
Construction of a minimum 12,000 square foot prefabricated salt barn structure and associated
facilities. Upon approval of TM recommendations, the firm will be responsible for the development of
construction plans, specifications and bid documents necessary for contract award to a general
contractor qualified to construct the improvements as designed.

Cost in Budget Year:  $110,500.00

The Cost for Future FY: None

Are the Funds Budgeted:

Funds are Budgeted in: 2606-303301-0001-71299
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